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Florida’s Warmest Welcome Parks and Recreation Department

MEMORANDUM 19-A120

Date: September 23, 2019

To: Greg Harrison, City Manager

From: Mark A. Beaudreau, Recreation Programs Administrator ﬂ
Subject: Agenda Item — Resolution Park Bond Grant Agreement Playground

Equipment Novelty Park

Please place the attached resolution on the October 7, 2019, City Commission Agenda.
The agreement is with Broward County to accept park bond grant funds of $58,000 to
assist with financing playground equipment at Novelty Park. The funds were originally
earmarked for playground equipment at McNair Park and are being reassigned to
Novelty Park.

This item comes under the following Strategic Plan Sections:
e Goal 1 — Preferred Place to Live
e Goal 3 — Preferred Place to Visit

If you have any questions, please call me at 954-786-4191.
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cc. Kate Belcher, Interim Recreation Manger
Scott Moore, Recreation Manager
Kaitlyn Kerr, Recreation Manager
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